
Content-Type: text/html
Received: from mx.flockmail.com (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by
 prod-use1-smtp-in1002.ops.titan.email (AQM) with ESMTP id
 co1dllgoh1nsmsd1on9g(140117358531590144); Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:26 +0000
Received: from localhost (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mx.flockmail.com (Postfix) 
with ESMTP
 id 3FBA360018 for <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:26 
+0000
 (UTC)
Received: by mail-vk1-f178.google.com with SMTP id 71dfb90a1353d-
4d43c633fecso2272622e0c.3
        for <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 07:25:25 -0700 
(PDT)
Received: from mail-vk1-f178.google.com (mail-vk1-f178.google.com 
[209.85.221.178]) by
 mx.flockmail.com (Postfix) with ESMTPS id BD0B360002 for
 <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:25 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from mx.flockmail.com ([10.10.82.127]) by mproxy202.prod.i.riva.co with 
LMTP id
 oBwGENbaAmbpEQAAnHysww (envelope-from <ipib@iowa.gov>) for
 <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 Mar 2024 14:25:26 +0000
Received: from mproxy202.prod.i.riva.co ([10.10.82.127]) by
 prod-use1-mbackend1012.ops.titan.email with LMTP id oBwGENbaAmbpEQAAnHysww:P1
 (envelope-from <ipib@iowa.gov>) for <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>; Tue, 26 
Mar 2024
 14:25:26 +0000
From: "IPIB, IPIB" <ipib@iowa.gov>
To: "cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net" <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net>
Cc: "ahunter@marshalltown-ia.gov" <ahunter@marshalltown-ia.gov>,
 "hcorkery@lynchdallas.com" <hcorkery@lynchdallas.com>
Subject: Re: City of Marshalltown, IA - Evidence of Excessive Fees
Thread-Topic: City of Marshalltown, IA - Evidence of Excessive Fees
Thread-Index: AQJBI8vlvAWbWXyWb9esQRjfSnIuNgKWJDg6
Sender: "erika.eckley@iowa.gov" <erika.eckley@iowa.gov>
X-Ms-Exchange-Messagesentrepresentingtype: 2
Date: Tue, 26 Mar 2024 09:24:58 -0500
Message-Id: <CABtAVKxT-4qYL3uxJfcDcveFndVxB-YPm8Fa+wSU-aN+NrzjqA@mail.gmail.com>
References: <140000661153855488.0.v2@titan.email>
In-Reply-To: <140000661153855488.0.v2@titan.email>
Content-Language: en-US
X-Ms-Exchange-Organization-Recordreviewcfmtype: 0
Received-Spf: pass (sender SPF authorized) identity=mailfrom; client-
ip=209.85.221.178;
 helo=mail-vk1-f178.google.com; envelope-from=ipib@iowa.gov;
X-Ms-Exchange-Imapappendstamp: EA2PR22MB5186.namprd22.prod.outlook.com 
(15.20.7495.000)
Dkim-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
        d=iowa.gov; s=google; t=1711463124; x=1712067924; darn=phoenixharbor.net;
        h=cc:to:subject:message-id:date:from:sender:in-reply-to:references
         :mime-version:from:to:cc:subject:date:message-id:reply-to;
        bh=bVC5s/p7ENRPN5qrLUrhgiF5sNTl8jBv2ulaq67aiCY=;
        b=Abre2PdYMzG+hEhahU55f0g7O7iXHIobRFHKF1z5Ra8ws4iZojwiNSDJdJUc8FObED
         Y5SDNgWe/ktQBVAktP7DVrV22z48fKP4NnEYc5M00YzcEStZMv9R6yf2fNZKFvFINe/+
         WaZ/fQYsQo6W4XjRg9qzXhn9D0KYFrhFbHCDpWg/1q/T77Yz8ExBnPcBRWSvnJEdnq+C
         Ct8tvk+a5EWOr3YXnZ3ACpB3jy834sXxhQU6nS8dcqdhkOtOU9bafLKYZtu3gUqZyMsf
         rHNLcRFtC5Qx1/3Udb8/T3mkqqvnGKxFKkySj0EbDX2doJYyVZdDFgjN7ycvcI+WXbcl
         3PtA==
X-Gm-Message-State: AOJu0YzmGtjwJ8I8Te/DnmX8kuBOLGubxtH3ORcSVdNkJ1zyEkX2tDcQ

Michael Merritt

Michael Merritt

Michael Merritt



 7xxhdNqKGRF3v6WkM4QQbXI1DCxr3rJFiGxb1w0ac0RwaYbpaXzfpJYVf9+Gx8Jz2ivvR5Zpy9i
 fo6HA2OrMXPXQF2KkzYG8HT5KG1ikd6mztkucN+Gdi2cusKWZ
X-Google-Dkim-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
        d=1e100.net; s=20230601; t=1711463124; x=1712067924;
        h=cc:to:subject:message-id:date:from:sender:in-reply-to:references
         :mime-version:x-gm-message-state:from:to:cc:subject:date:message-id
         :reply-to;
        bh=bVC5s/p7ENRPN5qrLUrhgiF5sNTl8jBv2ulaq67aiCY=;
        b=kwM+KkCZs8s9iagAg+x6pRaU9dNNYW6vgCJGCMNBmPkVzYwL4Z7HN6ZN1z5Wiekcv6
         pgslJh6puT8gt14MYcYb6mA9FA0xro1zWh9K/Y7XX11BtzICmc/0ANi+Bl1F6CXecGoq
         bpPn8iyB6TnSM0Dd+L0KkIvzVUchw54RXehbtV3jPax5/azCEDyy9TyuOssu90WQjddM
         guY7fuETpz0Ji91mOEL/ZTuVcGR3kDL0pYfRm2Jk9lMa8xwTBYOAjVxwBZdConz6mSf4
         DsVRjpF9Nw3WUx+AcAfVFbTrU9Ow3TVrrnyFFwbxwb/mTBIsn9lh2MHAecQwdJHTgVbK
         O+cg==
X-Received: by 2002:a05:6122:1d02:b0:4d8:7970:28e6 with SMTP id
 gc2-20020a0561221d0200b004d8797028e6mr8151057vkb.0.1711463124470; Tue, 26 Mar 
2024
 07:25:24 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results: mx.flockmail.com;dkim=pass (2048-bit key) 
header.d=iowa.gov
 header.i=@iowa.gov header.b="Abre2PdY"
Content-Id: <3C0F50EBF77A9947AE3C66BA827A9AD9@iw.phoenixharbor.net>
Mime-Version: 1.0
Delivered-To: cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net
X-Pm-Origin: import
X-Pm-Content-Encryption: on-import
X-Pm-Spamscore: 0
X-Pm-Spam-Action: dunno
Return-Path: <ipib@iowa.gov>
X-Original-To: cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net

-----BEGIN PGP MESSAGE-----
Version: ProtonMail
Michael Merritt


=npeO
-----END PGP MESSAGE-----



Re: City of Marshalltown, IA - Evidence of Excessive Fees

From ipib@iowa.gov <ipib@iowa.gov>

To cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net

CC Alicia Hunter<ahunter@marshalltown-ia.gov>, hcorkery@lynchdallas.com

Date Tuesday, March 26th, 2024 at 9:24 AM

Mr. Merritt,

They have documented the costs and why those costs are what they are. Iowa Code chapter 22 does give them the
right to charge for the actual costs of searching for, compiling, reviewing, and producing records. You can narrow the
request to reduce the cost, such as limiting the search to specific employees or a specific time frame. By reducing the
size of the search, the costs for the search would be reduced. Are you willing to narrow your search?

Thank you,
Iowa Public Information Board

On Mon, Mar 25, 2024 at 2:30 AM cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net <cipher.hunter@phoenixharbor.net> wrote:
Attached - the City of Marshalltown, IA's response.
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